

Village of Balsam Lake  
Public Protection Committee  
Tuesday October 14, 2017 4:30 pm – 4:55 pm

Meeting called to order by Chairman Kathy Poirier.

Members present: Kathy Poirier, Steve Biza, Geno D'Agostino  
Others present: Fire Chief Brad Williamson, Mark Anderson, Tom Mabry

Public comment: Mark Anderson-if the use of the fire hall is not available to use except for fire department meetings and fire/rescue calls then a lot of beneficial activities will not be able to be held. Tom Mabry-I use the fire hall to put logo stickers on my business semi-truck a couple times a year, I am fully insured, I may from time to time wash my personal vehicles in the fire hall and in exchange I work on fire truck maintenance.

A complaint was mentioned to Steve Biza regarding a commercial semi-truck parked in the fire hall. Tom Mabry addressed that in the public comments. Committee members are not going to put a stop to the volunteer fireman usage of the fire hall as long as the benefit is not abused. Committee members realize and appreciate all the work the volunteer firemen do on their own time.

More research will be conducted regarding purchasing a fire truck through grants and pursuing a grant writer.

Motion by Steve Biza to adjourn. Seconded by Geno D'Agostino. Carried.

Lori Duncan, Clerk Treasurer